Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

R -
From: Bievins, Bradley G <Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com>
Sent: ; Tuesday, July 30, 2013 8:56 AM
To: ‘ Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley G
Subject: ! Baish CTB- Final C-141
Attachments: ‘ [Untitled).pdf
Mike,

Please find the final C-141 for the Baish CTB. if you have any questions please let me know.
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Bradley Blevins

Chievron Delaware Basin
HI Spectalist !
Hobbs FMT ]
Dircet 575-391-1462 86424
Cell- 575-141-034.1 :

i
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RECEIVED
JUL 30 2013

NMOCD ARTESIA

District ! \ - :
1625 N_ French Dr.. Hobbs, NM 88240 i State of New Mexico orm C-141
Distrigt 1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W, Grand Avenuc, Artesia, NM 88210
Distrigt 11 H . : HI Submit 2 Copies lo appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV.lSIOI‘I District Office in accordance
in;:rigg qI\/ : Soma Fre. NM §750 1220 South St. Francis Dr., with Rule llém}fhack
.St N ‘' 3 ’ : - ‘.' %
12208 rancis Dr., Santa Fe, N S Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
‘OPERATOR [T] Initial Report Final Report

Contact: Bradley Blevins
Telephone No.: (575) 391-1462 ext. 86424
Facility Type: Tank Battery

Name of Company: Chevron
Address: 1616 West Bender
Facility Name: Baish Federal Tank Battery

| Surface Owner: Federal

| Mineral Owner: Federal | Lease No.: LC029389A |

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Fect from the | Fast/West Line County
3 9 188 3R Eddy

Latitude: N 32° 46' 2.0" Longitude: W_103° 52' 18.4"
NATURE OF RELIASE

‘I'ype of Release: Produced water

Volume of Release: 160 bbls

Volume Recovered: ~110 bbls

Source of Release; Tank Baitery

Date and Hour of Occurrence:
May 9, 2013 A.M.

Date and Hour of Discovery:
May 9, 2013 AM.

Was Immediate Notice Given?

ITYES, To Whom?

& ves (J Ne [J Not Reguired | Mike Bratcher, NMOCD

By Whom? Bradicy Blevins Date and Hour: May 10, 2013 @ 1430 hrs

[ YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse:
Not Applicable ¢

Was a Watcercourse Reaclied?

] Yes X No

1f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* Not Applicable

Depth to water? ~390 fi

Describe Cause of Probiem and Remedial Action Taken.* The release of approximately 160 barrels of produced water was the result of a
lightning strike on a water tank; all fluid remained inside the firewall. A vacuum truck was utilizcd to recover any free liguids. An Emergency
Response Team arrived at the release arca and began continuous abatcment of the impacted agea.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Takea,* Approximately 10,800 square feel of surface urea within the confines of the berm was
impacted by the release. Approximatcly 110 barrels of praduced water was recovered from the site. Visibly stained soil was excavated and hauled
away for disposal al a state approved facility. Soil samples were calketed and submitted to Curdinal [Laboratories for testing. [laving received
acceptable results and NMOCD approval, the affected arca has been backfilled, and retumed 1o proper conditions.

f hereby certity that the information given above is true and complete to (he best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant 10 NMOCD rules
and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform comective actions for releases which may
endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report* does not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate cantamination that posc a threat (o ground water,
surface water, buman health or the environment. [n addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report docs nat relieve the operator of responsibility

for compliance with any other federal, slate, or local laws and/or regulations,
Qll, CONSERVATION DIVISION

e
Signature:

Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Bradley Bleving e Y P

Title: HE Specialist Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: bradiey bievinstakhevron.com Conditions of Approval:

Date: 7_3 -/3: Phone: {(575) 391-1462 ext. 86424
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary

Attached []




